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From: 11111.11111111111■0 
Sent' 
To: 
subj- 	r Pe ainee a' 

RE Detai ee abuse investigations.txt 

13, 2004 6:46 AM 

use, investigations 
b6 Per FBI 
b7C 

Good morning1111111111O 

I spoke 	 on Friday regarding the l
e  
lilltiii&IIIIIikdetainee abuse 

cases were or ing any told him I would send t a ached specific 
locations and date/times of alleged abuse. Hope this helps narrow the 
inquiry as it  relates. to  possible Bureau personnel having contact with these 	 
two 

I don't hav 

Thank You, 

*IV 

0,01110i-PASA...4 -mail, can you please #Orward to'hi 

-----Dri inal Messa e - - - - - 
From: 	 [mai lto 
Sent:• e nesdaY, September 08, 2004 9:05 PM To:  

Subject: RE: Detainee abuse investigations . 	. 

b6 Per FBI 
b7C 

Kelareelfrefler 

We are  trying to figure it out, 
that have the documents and shou 
'next day with an'ETA. 

1111111151111 is working with the sectionS 
e ac in touch with you tomorrow or the . . 

-----Original Message 
. From: 	 [mai 1 to11111111NcIs NeWY.MIL] 
Sent: Tuesda 	

:1111.
Septem er 07, 2004 9:05-AM 

To:  E-mail) 
Subject: Detainee abuse investigations 

Greetings UM. 
I''ve been asked to rovide the Nav F IG a status of our abuse investigation 
relative to 	 and 	 Is there an estimated date of 
completion you can provide me as 0_ e FBI's ilaiiibregarding any Bureau 
employees that had contact with either11111111.- or 	as outlined in the 
report I sent you? Appreciate any info you can provide. 

ks  

Division ie , Personal Crimes Dept. 
NcIslig (code 00238). 
office: (202) 433-9254 
Fax: 	(202) 433-4922 
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